



MEETING MINUTES
VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
GLENCOE COMMUNITY RELATIONS FORUM

Village Hall Conference Room
675 Village Court
July 25, 2018 – 6:30 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting began at 6:32 p.m.

Attendee Name	Title	Status
Community Relations Forum		
David Wood	Chair	Present
Steven Arenson	Member	Absent
Julia Eidelman	Member	Absent
Martin Elisco	Member	Present
Margot Flanagan	Member	Absent
Dwayne Gary	Member	Present
Georgia Mihalopoulos	Member	Present
Maureen Valvassori	Member	Absent
Robert Young	Member	Present
Village Staff		
Sharon Tanner	Assistant Village Manager	Present

II. APPROVAL OF JUNE 27, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Member Mihalopoulos made a motion, seconded by Member Gary, to approve the meeting minutes of June 27, 2018. The motion passed unanimously.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

IV. DISCUSSION REGARDING COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION MEETINGS

Member Elisco shared that following the community organization meetings, he felt that the notion of the lack of community connections was a theme that emerged. Chair Wood said that the group also heard from some organizations that recruitment of volunteers has become more difficult. Member Young shared information about District 35's upcoming "if you see something, say something" curriculum in its social and emotional learning curriculum.

V. DISCUSSION REGARDING FUTURE PROGRAMMING TOPICS

The Forum discussed opportunities to partner with other organizations in the community and programming topics, such as speaker events or a community reading event. The Forum discussed an idea to promote display of flags of cultures represented within the community.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

None.

VII. ADJOURN

Member Young made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member Elisco. The motion to adjourn was approved unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.